

Contact

+34647089300 (Mobile)
claudio.hernandez@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/
claudiohernandez (LinkedIn)
claudio-hernandez.site/ (Portfolio)

Top Skills

Motion Graphics
User Experience (UX)
Web Development

Languages

English (Full Professional)
Spanish (Native or Bilingual)

Honors-Awards

Best short documentary
Best animation feature
Best animation short
Oscar nomination for Best Animation Short

Publications

Founder and Editor of student magazine

Claudio Hernandez

Film Editor at Fabrique d'Images
Greater Granada Metropolitan Area

Summary

Hi, I'm a Film Editor with 15 years of experience in the Animation Industry.

I'm usually in charge of the layout stage of the Film, integration with dialogue, sound effects, visual effects and mastering.

Count on me for Pro-actively director assisting in setting the vision of the film; Script scene breakdown; Storyboard tidying up, arrangement, indexing; Storyboard assembling (temp soundtrack); Scene and shot labeling and First rough cut; EDL/XML expertise; Timelines updates in H264 & ProRes; Report to production; Deliveries and Screening.

Experience

Fabrique d'Images
Film Editor
August 2020 - August 2022 (2 years 1 month)
Luxembourg

Responsible for the editing in connection with the pre-production and Layout of the Film.

Integration of dialogue, sound effects, Visual effects and music to create the final Project.

Pro-actively assistance the director in setting the vision of the animated Film.

Script scene breakdown

Storyboard tidying up, arrangement, indexing;

Storyboard assembling (temp soundtrack)

Scene and shot labeling

First rough cut.

Regular film exports in several quality: Mp4, Quicktime ProRes;

AAF and Edl exports;

Timelines updates;

Report to production

The SPA Studios (Sergio Pablos Animation)

Associate Editor

February 2022 - April 2022 (3 months)

Madrid, Community of Madrid, Spain

Animatic Editor, Avid Media Composer for the studio's upcoming animation feature #EMBER

Freelance | Self Employed

Video / Motion Graphics / Design & Media Consultant

November 2017 - August 2020 (2 years 10 months)

Spain

- Sketch and Adobe XD wireframing. Interactive and showcase mock-ups
- Web design with Bootstrap & Material with CSS (SASS, Flexbox, Less)
- Web development with Node.js with React, GraphQL with dynamic data
- Data Analysis and representation with Tableau, D3.js with C3.js
- Integration of 3D workflows in motion graphics, Nuke projects layout maintenance
- Title design, Trailer editing, (pitching and bidding projects).
- Video ingesting, transcoding, versioning and maintenance/delivery via ASPERA

Escuela Arte Granada

Film Area Manager

November 2017 - July 2018 (9 months)

Granada Area, Spain

Teacher in subjects:

Film editing techniques.

Web design and programming in Wordpress and Nicepage

Adobe Premiere.

After effects for motion graphics and VFX

Ánima Kitchent

VFX editor

March 2018 - March 2018 (1 month)

Madrid Area, Spain

Visual FX design, compositing and finishing for upcoming project (trailer) to be announced.

Ánima Kitchent

VFX editor

November 2017 - December 2017 (2 months)

Madrid Area, Spain

Postproduction & Editor for 2 blocks of episodes for the TV series "Cleo & Cuquin".

- Multiple timeline update.
- Layout continuity check.
- VFX Finishing in After Effects
- Edition in Premiere Pro
- Mastering and encoding in ProRes with FFmeg.

Mediaset España

Director & Editor

November 2017 - December 2017 (2 months)

Granada Area, Spain

Live event multicamera directing and offline editing with Adobe Premiere.

The material was captured with:

- 6 camera feeds
- 2 passes (rehearsals takes +main venue)

The editing process used proxy material.

Offline editing for color grading.

Ilion Animation Studios

Senior Film Editor

April 2017 - November 2017 (8 months)

Madrid Area, Spain

2D Animatic editor in feature film "Luck" (working title) — in production.

Creative editing of storyboard panels with Avid and Flix .

*Initial project setup and configuration

*Story board assembling and ingestion from Flix server

*Temp music and sfx library arrangement

*Temp dialog, music and sfx editing

*Export for reviews and director approvals

*Training to assistants

2D Animatic editor in feature film "Split" (working title) — in production.

Creative editing of storyboard panels (intro scene).

*Avid project setup and configuration

*Temp music and sfx library arrangement

*Temp dialog, music and sfx editing

*Export for reviews and director approvals

Greyman Studios

Founder, Film Editor, Director, Writer, Producer

January 2014 - March 2017 (3 years 3 months)

Granada Area, Spain

CMS Web Manager (Wordpress)

Several commercials and motion graphics pieces (Adobe Premiere Pro & After Effects)

Jan 2016 Writer, director & editor for Innjoo Halobop commercial.

May 2016 - July 2016 UX Project director for Educational ERP

Nov 2016 Writer & editor for Kickstarter video of video game xoEI

April 2016 Producer, writer and editor for video game xoEI

April 2016 Producer and editor for video game Eject:PLAY

Sept 2015 Motion designer for stage show "Sleeping boy"

Sept 2015 Editor for Innjoo Hover board commercial.

May 2015 Editor, writer & director - Alhambra Quest (Webseries, Transmedia)

March 2015: Producer - Chickpeas with sugar (Short documentary)

Sept 2014 Trailer Editor - The House of Usher (https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=C_3JdKoQ914)

Dec 2014 Motion GFX & FX Editor - Love's Sorcerer (Live Performing Dance Show)

Axis Animation

Lead Editor

September 2015 - February 2016 (6 months)

Edited in Adobe Premiere Pro

IMDB full cast page: <http://www.imdb.com/title/tt5898034/fullcredits>

2D and 3D Animatic lead editor (offsite) for animation feature "Welcome to Monster High"

ATRESMEDIA CINE

2D Animatic Editor for Run Ozzy Run

March 2015 - May 2015 (3 months)

Offsite

Edited in Adobe Premiere Pro

IMDB full cast page: <http://www.imdb.com/title/tt5770430/fullcredits/>

2D Animatic editing

Temporary dialog editor

Temporary music and sound fx editor

Ánima Estudios

2D Animatic Editor for Top Cat Precuel (Warner/Anima Studios)

January 2014 - May 2014 (5 months)

Offsite

Edited in Avid MC, exported in Adobe Premiere Pro

IMDB full cast page: <http://www.imdb.com/title/tt4057916/fullcredits/>

Story board timing

Temporary dialog editor

Temporary music and fx editor

KANDOR Graphics

Film Editor

September 2005 - January 2014 (8 years 5 months)

Editorial Dpt.

Made with Avid MC with Unity FS

Film Editor, head of Editorial Department for 2 Animation Features and 1 Short Film.

*Story Reels and animatics from story boards

*Scene animatics locks, Dailies updates

*Continuous Avid project update, assembling & screenings, HD Mastering.

*Temporary music, sound fx and dialog editing for previsualization.

*Editing of "Making of" featured in the retail DVD: <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=RtZFFtT6Tqc>

Justin and the Knight of Valor (2013). 3D Animated Feature.

<http://www.imdb.com/title/tt1639826/>

The Lady and the Reaper (2010). 3D Animated Shortfilm.

<http://www.imdb.com/title/tt1523317/>

The Missing Lynx (2009). 3D Animated Feature.

<http://www.imdb.com/title/tt0951333/>

Graal Omnimedia

Editor / Postproduction

July 2001 - September 2005 (4 years 3 months)

Editor in Discreet's "Edit" for commercials, broadcast, corporate campaigns and events

Motion graphics and logos fly-by's in After Effects

External editor for Media Vendors

Civista

Web and Corporate Design

June 2000 - August 2001 (1 year 3 months)

Corporate design, signs and campaigns

Web developer

UX/GUI designer

Localia TV (formerly Alhambra TV)

CG Generalist

December 1998 - May 2000 (1 year 6 months)

Matrox Speed Razor editing for commercials and news

Graphics, titles and ID's for news, shows and corporate content

3D Virtual Set design and set up

IBM United Kingdom

Web Master

June 1997 - September 1997 (4 months)

Webmaster for RISC 6000 Marketing Team

Content update and coordination

UX/HTML Design

IBM

Graphic Designer

June 1995 - September 1995 (4 months)

Munich Area, Germany

Marketing communications and corporate design for roadmap presentations

Education

Universidad de Granada

Master's degree, Computer Science · (1993 - 1999)

CEV. Escuela Superior de Comunicación, Imagen y Sonido

Master, Digital Film Postproduction and Editing · (2001 - 2002)

Universidad Complutense de Madrid

Teaching Certificate (CAP in Spanish), Secondary Education and

Teaching · (2004 - 2005)

Cambridge Assessment English

Cambridge English Level 2 ESOL International (Advanced), Use of
English · (2018 - 2018)